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DIRECTORS' REPORT

To
To the Members,

The Board of Directors has pleasure in presenting their 37th Annual Report of your company
together with Audited Accounts for the year ended 3 1st March, 2020

1. Financial Highlights

Particulars For the year ended
3L.03.2020 CO 31.03.2019 G)

Revenue From Operation 72,58,194.40 94,20,110.67
Other income 80,08,529.00 79,13,340.00
Gross Revenue 1,52,66,723.40 I ,73,33,450.67
Profit/(Loss) before tax 14,93,432.70 7 5,49,7 57 .16
Less: Provision for Taxation (l 1,83,809.60) (19,17,907.00)
Profit/(Loss) after taxation 3,09,624.10 56,31,850.16

2, Dividend

The Directors have not recommended any dividend on Equity shares for the year under review.

3. Extract of the annual return

The details forming part of the extract of the Annual Retum in Form MGT-9 is amexed herewith as
Annexure-A,

4. Number of meetings of the Board of Directors

The Board of Directors met 9 Q.{ine) times during the year on 01.04.2019,30.04.2019,24.06.2019,
14.08.2019, 30.09.2079,07.12.2019,26.12.2079,25.01.2020 and20.03.2020.

5. Directors' Responsibility Statement

Pursuant to provision of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2Ol3 the Board of Directors to the
best of their knowledge and ability confirn:

a) that in the preparation of t{re annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have
been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

b) that we have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are rdasoruUt. and prudeni so as to give a true and fair view of
the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss
of the Company for that period;

c) that proper and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Companids Act, 2013 for safeguarding the
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

d)thattheannua1accountshavebeenpreparedonagoingconcernbasis;
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e) that proper internal financial controls were laid down and that such internal financial
controls are adequate and were operating effectively; and

0 That proper system to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws was in
place and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

6. Public Deposits

During the year under review the Company has not accepted or renewed any deposits under Section
73 to 76 of Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Accepting of Deposits) rules, 2014 from
Public during the year under review.

7. Statutory Auditors

M/s M. C. Jain & Co., Chartered Accountants, FRN no. 3040128 have been appointed to be the
Statutory Auditors of the Company in Annual General Meeting dated 30.09.2019 for 5 years from
2019-2020 to 2023-2024 to hold office till the conclusion of the Annual General Meeting in the
yeff 2024.

8. Explanations to Auditors' Remarks

The Auditors' Report does not contain any remarks and therefore do not call for any further
explanation.

9. Particulars of Loans, Guarantees or Investments under section 186 of Companies Act, 20L3

The Company being an NBFC, section 186 is not applicable to it.

10. Particulars of Contracts or Arrangements with Related Parties:-

All transactions entered with related parties during the year were on arm's length basis and were in
ordinary course of business and provisions of Section 188(1) are not attracted.

The necessary disclosures regarding the transactions are given in the financial statement under Note
no. 3-1.

11. Brief description of the Company's working during the year

The Company was incorporated on 16th day of October , lg82 having CIN No-
L51226W81982PLC035354 in the state of West Bengal. The Company has been carrying on the
business of Non-Banking Financial Company. The company is duly registered with RBI as Non-
Deposit taking NBFC.

12. Reserves

The Company has transferred <62,000/-to Reserves during the year under review.

13. Material Changes Affecting the Financial Position of the Company

There is no material change in the financiBl position of the Company.

!4. Particulars of the technology absorption, conservation o{ energy and foreign exchange
earning & outgo
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The details of conservation of energy, technology absorption, foreign exchange earnings and outgo
are as follows:
Conservation of Energy
Technology Absorption
Foreign Exchange Earnings
Foreign Exchange Outgo

N.A.
N.A.
NIL
NIL

15. Risk Management Policy

The Company has a defined Risk Management framework under the authority of Board to identify,
assess, monitor and mitigate various risks to key business objectives. Mqior risks identified by the
businesses and functions are systematically addressed through mitigating actions on a continuing
basis.

The Risk Management Policy provides for identification of risk, its assessment and procedures to
minimize risk. The policy is periodically reviewed to ensure that the executive management
conhols the risk as per decided policy.

16. Remuneration Policy

The Board has on the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee framed a
policy for selection and appointrnent of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and their
remuneration.

17. Corporate Social Responsibility Policy

The Company does not fall under the criteria ofsection 135 of Companies Act,20l3.

18. Change in the nature of business, if any

There is no change in the nature of the business ofthe Company during the year.

. 19. Details of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

Sri Sampatrnal Sancheti and Sri Sharad Nahata, Directors ofthe Company, retire by rotation at the
forthcoming Annual General Meeting and being eligible offer themselves for re-appointment.

20. Declaration by Independent Director(s) Under Section 149(6)r

Sri Chhatar Singh Sethia and Smt. Nandini Bose, Independent Directors on the Board of the
Company, have conf. rrmed that they fulfill the conditions specified in Section 149(6) of the
Companies Act, 2013, and the Rules made there under about their status as Independent Director of
the Company.

21. Secretarial Auditor

In terms of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made thete under, IWs Ranay
Goswami & Co., Company Secretarie's, ACS:28317, C.P.:10163, has been appointed as Secretarial
Auditor ofthe Company for the Financial Year 2019-2020. The report ofthe Secretarial Auditor in
Form no. MR-3 is enclosed to this report.

22. Particrilars of Emptoyees
Rule 5 (2) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules,
2014 is not applicable to the company.
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23. Listing Requirements

The Company's shares are listed with the Calcutta Stock Exchange Association Ltd, and the
Company has been regular in paying the Annual Listing Fee.

24.Declaration on compliance with code of conducts

The Board has formulated a Code of Conduct for the Board Members and Senior Management of
the Company.

It is hereby affirmed that all the Directors and Senior Management Personnel have complied with
the Code and a confirmation to that effect has been obtained from the Directors and the Senior
Management.

25. Prevention of Insider Trading

The Company had a structured Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider trading since long back,
with a view to regulate trading insecurities by the Directors and designated employees of the
Company. The Code has been further streamlined to keep parity with the new Companies Act,
2013

The Code requires pre-clearance for dealing in the Comp arly's shares and prohibits the purchase or
sale of Company's shares by the Directors and the designated employees while in possession of
unpublished price sensitive information in relation to the Company and during the period when the
Trading Window is closed. The Board is responsible for implementation of the Code.

All directors and the designated employees, who hold any shares in the Company, have confirmed
compliance with the Code

26. Significant and Material orders passed by the Regulators/Courts/ Tribunals

There are no significant material orders passed by the Regulators/Courts/Tribunals which would
impact the going cencern status of the Company and its future operations.

27.Policy on Prevention of Sexual Harassment

The Company is committed to provide a safe and secure environment to its women employees
across its functions, as they are integral part of the organization. The Company has adopted policy
on Prevention of Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace in accordance with The Sexual
Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013.

During the financial year ended 3lst March, 2020, the Company has not received any Complaints
pertaining to Sexual Harassment.

28. Vigil Mechanism

In terms of provision of Section lnQ) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Meeting of Board and its Power) Rules, 2014 the Board has adopted a Vigil
Mechanism Policy for the Company. This policy is formulated to provide opportunity to all the
employees to access in good faith,. to the Audit Committee of thp Company in case they observe
any unethical and improper practice or behavior or wrongful conduct in the Company and to
prohibit managerial personnel from taking adverse personnel action against such employee.
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29. Performance/Board Evaluation

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 the Board has carried out an evaluation of
its own performance, the directors individually as well as the evaluation of the working of its Audit
Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee and Stakeholders' Relationship Committee.

30. Details of Subsidiary, Joint Ventures or Associates

The Company has no subsidiary. It has not entered into any joint ventures during the year under
review.

31. Statement in Respect of Adequacy of Internal Financial Control with reference to the
Financial Statement {Rule 8 of Company (Accounts) Rules, 2014}

The Company has adequate internal financial control system commensurate with the operations of
the company including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information and -to monitor and ensure
compliance with applicable laws, rules and regulations.

32. Fraud Reporting

The Company has adopted best practices for fraud prevention and it follows confidential,
anonymous reporting about fraud or abuse to the appropriate responsible officials of the Company.
No fraud on or by the company has been reported by the Statutory Auditors.

33. Issue of Equity Shares with Differential Voting Rights, Sweat Equity, ESOS, etc

Disclosure of issue of Equity Shares with Differential Voting Rights, Sweat Equity, ESOS, etc is
not applicable for the Company.

34. Disclosure in respect of voting rights not exercised directly by the employees in respect of
shares to which the scheme relates

Section 67(3) read with Rule 16 of Companies (Share cap & Debenture) Rules, 2Ol4 is not
applicable for the Company.

35. Acknowledgements

An acknowledgement to all with whose help, cooperation and hard work the Company is able to
achieve the results.

For and on behalf of the Board

S.
by.

S. Nahata
(DIN: 02725634)(DI

Nahata
: 00025510)

Place: Kolkata
Dated: 07.12.2020



FORM NO. MGT 9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

as on financial year ended on 31.03.2020

PursuanttoSection92(3)oftheCompaniesAct,2013andrulel2(l)oftheco.pu,@
Administration ) Rules, 2014.

I REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:
I CIN L5 t226WB 1 982PL C03 53 5 4

ll Registration Date 1 6. 1 0. 1982

tIr Name of the Company ESJAY COMMERCE LTD

lv
Category/Sub-category of the
Company

Company Limited by Shares

v
Address of the Registered office &
contact details

Room No.15, 1st Floor, 8, Camac Street, Kolkata -
l000ll, 033 - 22828283, esjaycom@yahoo.in

vt Whether listed company YES

vll
Name, Address & contact details
of the Registrar & Transfer
Agent, if any.

Niche Technologies Pvt. Ltd, 3A, Auckland Place,
Room No.7A & 7B,7th Floor, Kolkata - 700 017,

Ph:033-22806616

II PBnIqIpi I .EUSINES,S,:,,ACrrVi
All the business activities contributing l0o/o or more of the total turnover of the
company shall be stated

SL No
Name & Description of main
products/services

NIC Code of the
Product /service

o/o to total turnover
of the company

I Interest Income NIL 45.73%

2
Rent, Maintenance Charges &
Service Charges

NIL 47.36%

m PAnTlcULARS1oF::HoDNG,SUBSIDIAffil"i&:l:.xSsociil:ffi

SI No Name & Address of the Company
CIN /
GLN

Holding /
Subsidiary /

Associate

o/o of
Shares

Held

Applicable
Section

1 NIL



ru !HAnnrroLDIN@SharecapiialBreakupaso/otototilEquitil
Category of

Shareholders
No. of Shares held at the beginning of the year No. of Shares held at the end of the year

oh change during
the year

Demat Physical Total
oh of Total

Shares
Demat Physical Total

oh of
Total

Shares

A. Promoters

( I ) Indian

a) Individual/FIUF 40,850 24,125 64,975.00 18.57% 40,950 24,025 64,975 18.57% 0.00%

b) Central Govt.or
State Govt. 0.00% 0.00%

c) Bodies Corporates 37,650 148,2r2 185,962.00 53.11% 37,650 148,212 185,862 53.llo/o

d) Bank/FI 0.00% 0.00%

e) Any other 0.00% 0.00o/o

StrB TOTAL:(A) (1) 78,500 172,,337 250,937 71.68% 78,600 172,237 250,837 71.680/0 0.00o/o

(2) Foreign

a) NRI- Individuals 800 1,000 1,800.00 0sl% 800.00 1,000.00 1,800.00 0.51o/o 0.00%

b) Other Individuals

c) Bodies Corp.

d) Banks/FI

e) Any other..

srrB rorAl (A) (2) 800 1,000 1,800 0 800 1,000 1,800 0 0.00%

Total Shareholding
of Promoter
(A)= (AXl)+(AX2)

79,300 113337,, 2i52;63, t 7?.;,L9Vo ,7,9;400,

:,: :t: 
::,:::' 

:,,,:' :::::::t:t: :

t73,p3-7
:t::!:: I ::::t:

,,ti
:,:,:|!l,:]',,i:,,':,,,.':','.,',

B. PUBLIC SHAREHOLDING

(l) Institutions

a) Mutual Funds

b) Banks/FI

C) Cenntral govt

d) State Govt.

e) Venture Capital Fund

f) Insurance Companiei

g) FIIS

h) Foreign Venture

CapitalFunds

i) Others (specify)

suB rorAl (B)(1):

yk
---l--l



(2) Non Institutions
a) Bodies corporates

i) Indian

ii) Overseas

b) lndividuals

i) Individual
shareholders holding
nominal share capital
upto Rs.l lakhs

300 97,000 97,300.00 27.81% 700 96.600 97,300 27.81%

ii) Individuals
shareholders holding
nominal share capital
in excess of Rs. I
lakhs

c) Others (specify)

sfrB TorAL (B)(2): 300 97,000 97,300 27.81o/" 700 96,600 97,300 27.81o

Total Public,,,' ':.

Shaieholding,. ,.. ,

(n);.G)fi)+(E)(r)
3r)0 97;000 ,97.;300 ?j7,,,&I'.V,a

' t::.:,t:::ri:i::

70{}
1,,i..96i60,0 9:Ff300:

: i ! ::: : :: : : 
I 

: I i: : j : i;:: : l:: i : :: : I ,: :

l..,.,.i.;.11,;l.,t1,,,.',;,.r,,,,.

l7;8il..9{o.
::i:ri:,tli: : !,i : 

r; :::::i:,: ::.: :

tli:i::i:i!::t:::::::::::I .:,:::

C. Shares held by
Custodian for
GDRs & ADRs

Grand Total (A+B+C 79,600 27 ;337 ,lii49t;93.1 I00;00o2'o SCI;i00 ,,;,t:|1691837 ,349;93:7, i]liid00X009 i
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(ii) SHARE HOLDTNG OF PROMOTERS

Sl No. Shareholders Name
Shareholding at the

beginning of the year
Shareholding at the

end ofthe year

7o change in
share holding

during the
year

No of
shares

o/o of total
shares

of the
company

%o ofshares
pledged

encumbered to
total shares

No of
shares

o/o o.f total
shares

of the
company

7o ofshares
pledged

encumbered
to total shares

I Smt. SuryakantaNahata 6500 136% 0 6500 1.86y, 0 0.00%
2 Smt. Manju Nahata 5000 1.430/0 0 5000 1.43% 0 0.000h
J Minnalal Nahata 5000 t.43% 0 0 0.00% 0 1.43%
4 Sri Jitendra Kumar Nahata 9525 2.73% 0 9525 2.73% 0 0.00%
5 Sri Surendra Kumar Nahata 6500 1.86% 0 6500 1.86% 0 0.00%
6 Smt. Bimala Devi Nahata 7000 2.00% 0 12000 3.43% 0 1.430h
7 Smt. Indira Devi Nahata 7500 2.15% 0 7500 2.l5%o 0 0.00%
8 Sri Vikas Nahata 1800 052% 0 I 800 052% 0 0.00%
9 Smt. Rashi Nahata 7500 2.lsYo 0 7s00 2.15o/o 0 0.000A
0 Sri Sharad Nahata r000 0.29% 0 1000 0.29%o 0 0.00%
1 Chhotulal Nahata 1500 0.43% 0 1500 0.43% 0 0.00Y"
2 Chanda Chindalia 24s0 0.70o/" 0 2450 0.70% 0 0.00%
J Suman Chindalia 2050 0.s9% 0 2050 0.59% 0 0.00%
4 Dhanraj Chindalia 1050 0.30% 0 1050 0.30% 0 0.000h
5 Bimal Singh Chindalia 2000 0.570/, 0 2000 0.57% 0 0.00o/.
6 Ginni Devi Chindalia 50 0.0r% 0 50 0.01% 0 0.00%
7 Rikhab Chand Chopra 100 0.03o/" 0 100 0.03% 0 0.00%
8 Pushpa Devi Chopra 50 0.01% 0 50 0.01% 0 0.00%
9 Sampat Mal Sancheti 100 0.03% 0 100 0.03% 0 0.00%

20 Laxmi Sancheti 100 0.03% 0 100 0.03% 0 0.00%
2l C. Surendra Trading & Investments Pvt. Ltd 34600 990% 0 57575 16.48% 0 6.58%
22 S. Jitendra Trading & Investment Pvt. Ltd. 34900 999% 0 57675 t6.st% 0 6.52%
23 Vikas.iyoti Commerce Ltd. 16925 4.84% 0 t6925 4.84% 0 0.00o/o

24 Wellpromote Pvt. Ltd. 22975 6.s8% 0 0 0.00% 0 -6.58%
25 Excel Developers Pvt. Ltd. 22775 6.52o/o 0 0 0.00% 0 -652%

26
Ocean Merchandise LLP (Formerly
Ocean Merchandise Pvt. Ltd.)

53687 15.37% 0 53687 15.37% 0 0.00%

Total 252637 72.19% 0 252637 72.t9% 0



(iii) CHANGE lN PRO {OTERS' SHAREHOLDTNG ( SpECrFy rF THERE rS NO CHANGE)

Note: No Change in shareholding of other promoters during the year

st.
No.

Promoters Share holding at the beginning
of the Year

Cumulative Share holding
during the year

No. of
Shares

oh of total shares
of the company

No of
shares

oh of total shares

of the company

I Minnalal Nahata
At the beginning of the year s000 1.43%
Date wise decrease in Promoters Share holding during the
year

Reason Date

Demise 22 01.2020 5000 1.43%
At the end of the year 0 0.00%

7 Bimala Debi Nahata
At the beginning of the year 7000 2.00%
Date wise increase in Promoters Share holding during the
year

Reason Date

Transmission from Late Minnalal Nahata 22.01.2020 5000 1A3%

At the end of the year r2000 3.43%
3 Wellpromote Pvt. Ltd.

At the beginning of the year 22975 6.s8%

Date wise decrease in Promoters Share holding during the
year

Reason Date

Merger into C. Surendra Trading &
Investments Pvt. Ltd.

25.01.2020 22975 6.58%

At the end of the year 0 0.00%
4 Excel Developers Pvt. Ltd.

At the beginning of the year 22775 6.52%
Date wise decrease in Promoters Share holding during the
year

Reason Date

Merger into S. Jitendra Trading &
Investment Pvt. Ltd.

25.01.2020 22775 6.52%

At the end of the year 0 0.00%
5 S. Jitendra Trading & Investment Pvt. Ltd.

At the beginning of the year 34900 9.99%
Date wise increase in Promoters Share holding during the
year

Reason Date

Merger of Excel Developers Pvt. Ltd. 25.01.2020 22775 6.52%
At the end of the year 57675 16.51%

6 C. Surendra Trading & Investments Pvt. Ltd.
At the beginning of the year 34600 9.90%
Date wise increase in Promo(ers Share holding during the
year

Reason Date

Merger of Wellpromote Pvt. Ltd. 2s.01.2020 22975 6.58%
At the end of the year 57575 16.48%

7 Ocean Merchandise Pvt. Ltd.
At the beginning of the year 53687 1537%
Date wise decrease in Promoters Share tiolding during the
year

Reason Date
Conversion from Company to LLP 25.01.2020 s3687 15.37%

At the end of the year 0 0.00%
8 S. Jitendra Trading & Investment Pvt. Ltd.

At the beginning of the year 0 0.00%
Date wise increase in Promoters Share holding during the
year

Reason Date

Conversion to LLP from Company 25.01.2020 53687 1537%
At the end of the year s3687 t5.37%

C-



(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Direcors, Promoters & Holders of GDRs & ADRs)

Sl. No
Shareholding at the end of

the year
Cumulative Shareholding

during the year

For Each of the Top l0 Shareholders No.of shares

o/o of total
shares of the

company

No of
shares

o/o of total
shares of the

company

I Sunita Bucha
At the beginning of the year 9000 2.s7%
Date wise increase/decrease in Promoters Share
holding during the year specifoing the reasons for
increase/decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer / bonus
/ sweat equify etc)

At the end of the year (or on the date of
separation, if separated during the year) 9000 2s7%

2 Uma Devi Joshi
At the beginning of the year 8700 2.49%
Date wise increase/decrease in Promoters Share
holding during the year speciSuing the reasons for
increase/decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer / bonus
/ sweat equity etc)

At the end of the year (or on the date of
separation, if separated during the year) 8700 2.49%

3 Gilab Chand Joshi
At the beginning of the year 8000 2.29%
Date wise increase/decrease in Promoters Share

holding during the year specifl,ing the reasons for
increase/decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer / bonus
/ sweat equity etc)

At the end of the year (or on the date of
separation, if separated during the year) 8000 2.29%

4 Lalita Swami
At the beginning of the year 8000 2.29%
Date wise increase/decrease in Promoters Share

holding during the year specifing the reasons for
increase/decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer / bonus
/ sweat equity etc)

At the end of the year (or on the date of
separation, if separated during the year) 8000 2.29%

5 Sri Devi Pincha
At the beginning of the year 7950 2.27%

Date wise increase/decrease in Promoters Share

holding during the year specifoing the reasons for
increase/decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer / bonus
/ sweat equity etc) ,

At the end of the year (or on the date of
separation, if separated during the year) 7950 2.27%

6 Jagdish Prasad Verma t
At the beginning of the year 7500 2.14%
Date wise increase/decrease in Promoters Share

holding during the year speci$,ing the reasons for
increase/decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer / bonus
/ sweat equity etc)

At the end of the year (or on the date of
separation, if separated during the year) 7500 2.r4%

(-



7 Bimal Kumar Bucha
At the beginning of the year 7200 2.06%
Date wise increase/decrease in Promoters Share
holding during the year speciSzing the reasons for
increase/decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer / bonus
/ sweat equity etc)

At the end of the year (or on the date of
separation, if separated during the year) 7200 2.06%

8 Keshari Chand Bengani
At the beginning of the year 7000 2.00%
Date wise increase/decrease in Promoters Share
holding during the year specifying the reasons for
increase/decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer / bonus
/ sweat equity etc)

At the end of the year (or on the date of
separation, if separated during the year) 7000 2.00%

9 Chiranji Lal Swami
At the beginning of the year 6900 1.97%
Date wise increase/decrease in Promoters Share
holding during the year speci$ring the reasons for
increase/decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer / bonus
/ sweat equity etc)

At the end of the year (or on the date of
separation, if separated during the year) 6900 1.97%

10 Tej Karan Jamarh
At the beginning of the year 4000 t.t4%
Date wise increase/decrease in Promoters Share
holding during the year speciffing the reasons for
increase/decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer / bonus
/ sweat equity etc)

At the end of the year (or on the date of
separation, if separated during the year) 4000 1.140/o

L \
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(v) Shareholding of Directors & KMp

Sl. No Shareholding at the end
of the year

Cumulative
Shareholding during the

year

For Each of the Directors & KMP No.of
shares

o/o of total
shares of the

company

No of
shares

o/o of total
shares of the

company

1 Mr. Surendra Kumar Nahata, Managing Director
At the beginning of the year 6s00 1.86%

Date wise increase/decrease in Promoters Share holding
during the year specifuing the reasons for increase/decrease
(e.g. allotment / transfer / bonus / sweat equity etc)

At the end of the year 6500 r.86%
) Mr. Dhanraj Chindalia, Director

At the beginning of the year 1050 0.300

Date wise increase/decrease in Promoters Share holding
during the year speciffing the reasons for increase/decrease
(e.g. allotment / transfer / bonus / sweat equity etc)

At the end of the year 1050 030%
3 Mr. Sharad Nahata, Director

At the beginning of the year 1000 0.29%

Date wise increase/decrease in Promoters Share holding
during the year speci$ing the reasons for increase/decrease
(e.g. allotment / transfer / bonus / sweat equity etc)

At the end of the year 1000 0.29%
4 Mr. Sampat Mal Sancheti, Director

At the beginning of the year 100 0.03%

Date wise increase/decrease in Promoters Share holding
during the year specifying the reasons for increase/decrease
(e.g. allotment / transfer / bonus / sweat equity etc)

At the end of the year 100 0.03%

P



V INDEBTEDNESS

VI REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole time director and/or Manager:

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstandinglaccrueO but not Ar. fo.iiilEI
Secured Unsecured Deposits Total

Indebtness at the beginning
of the financial year

i) Principal Amount 38,550,000.00 38,550,000.00
ii) Interest due but not paid 2,332,295.00 2,332,295.00
iii) Interest accrued but not du

Total (i+ii+iii) 40,892,295.00 40,882,295.00

Change in Indebtedness
during the financial year
Additions 7,100,000.00 7,100,000.00
Reduction 4,161,474.00 4,161,474.00
Net Change 2,938,526.00 2,938,526.00
Indebtedness at the end of
the financial year
i) Principal Amount 43,820,921.00 43,820,921.00
ii) Interest due but not paid 2,853,420.00 2,853,420.00
iii) Interest accrued but not du

Total (i+ii+iiD 46,674,241.00 46,674,241.00

SI.No Particulars of Remuneration Name of the MD/WTD/Manager Total Amount

I Gross salary
(a) Salary as per provisions contained
(b) Value of perquisites u/s l7(2) of
(c ) Profits in lieu of salary under

2 Stock option
a
J Sweat Equity

4 Commission

as % ofprofit
others (specify)

5 Others, please specify

Total (A)
Ceiling as per the Act



B. Remuneration to other directors:

C. RBMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGBRIAL PERSONNBL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGBR/WTD

Sl.No Particulars of Remuneration Name of the Directors Total Amount
I Independent Directors

(a) Fee for attending board committee
(b) Commission

(c ) Others, please specify
Total (1

2 Other Non Executive Directors
(a) Fee for attending

(b) Commission

(c ) Others, please speciSz.

Total (2)

Total (S):(1+2)
Total Managerial Remuneration
Overall Cieling as per the Act.

SI. No. Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel

Total Amount
CEO

Company
Secretary

CFO

I Gross Salary
(a) Salary as per provisions contained 85,403.00 263,793.00 349,196.00
(b) Value of perquisites u/s l7(2) of
(c ) Profits in lieu of salary under

2 Stock Option

J Sweat Equity

4 Commission

as % ofprofit
others, specify

5 Others, please specifli

Total 85,403.00 263,793.00 349,196.00

L



VII PENALTIES/PUNISHMENT/COMPPOUNDING OF OFFENCES

Type
Section of the

Companies
Act

Brief
Description

Details of Penalty /
Punishm ent I

Compounding fees

imPosed

Authority
(RD /

NCLT /
Court)

Appeall made if
any (give
details)

A. COMPANY
Penalty

N.A.Punishment

Compounding

B. DIRECTORS
Penalty

N.A.Punishment

Compounding

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT
Penalty

N.A.Punishment

Compounding

For and on behalf of the Board

,/ (a-l;/:'.'' 
J *unu,u

(DIN: 02725654)

\.,,-2-\,V
s.X[arrata

(DIN:00025510)



RANAY GOSWAMI & CO. STEPIIEN IIOUSE
Room No. 45A, 3rd Floor
4, B B D Bsgh (D, Kolkata - 700 001@"4A,4aru &.aeqal &r.dratt

FORM NO. MR.3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

For the Financial Year ended 31 March 2O2O

[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnei) Rules, 2014] and Regulations of SEBI

(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 as amended

To,
The Members,
M/s Esjay Commerce Limited
8 Camac Street, Room No. 15,
l"t F1oor, Kolkata 7OOOI7 ,

West Bengal, India.

I have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable
statutory provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices by
Esjay Commerce Limited (hereinafter called the Company). Secretarial
Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis
for evaluating the corporate conducts/ statutory compliances and
expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on my verification of the books, papers, minute books, forms and
returns Iiled and other records maintained by the Company and also the
information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and
authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, I
hereby report that in my opinion, the Company has, during the audit
period covering the financial year ended on 3l"t March 2O2O, complied
with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the
Company has proper Board processes and compliance mechanism in
place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made
hereinafter:

I have examined thi books, papers, minute books, forms and returns
filed and other'records maintained by the company for the financial year
ended on 31.O3.2O2O and made available to me according to the
provisions of:

I. The Companies Aci, 20 13 ' (the Act) and the Rules made
thereunder;

II. The Securities Contracts. (Regulation) Act, 1956 ('SCRAJ and
Rules made thereunder slo

oro:f!

ranaygoswami@gmail.com



RANAY GOSWAMI & CO.
@*4a,q -4aa, A ,aegat (*aztta*

The Securities and Exchange Board of
Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008;
Company durlng the Audit Period).

STEPIIEN HOUSE
Room No. 45A, 3rd Floor
4, B B D Bagh (E), Kotkatr - 700 001

III. The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws
framed thereunder;

IV. Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the Rules and
Regulitions made thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct
Invistment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial
Borrowings; (Not applicable to the company during the audit
periodl.

V. The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the
Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 7992 ('the SEBI ActJ

b.

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial
Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011; (Not
Applicable to the Company during the Audit Period).

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider
Trading) Regu.lations, 1992; (Not Applicable to the Company
during the Audit Periodl.

c. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2OO9: (Not Appllcable to
the Company during the Audit Periodf.

d. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock
Option Scheme and Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines
1OOO; ftot Applicable to the Company during the Audit Period)'

e.

f. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue
and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the
Companies Act and dealing with client;

of Equity
Com

India (Issue and Listing of
(Not Applicable to the

g. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting
Shares) Regulations, 3009: (Not Applicable to the
during the Audit Periodl.

Contact No. : 9830840069/0334600489A$3-22420497, e-mail : ranaygoswami@gmail'com



RANAY GOSWAMI & CO. STEPHEN IIOUSE
Room No. 45A, 3rd Floor
4, B B D Bagh (E), Kotkata - 700 001@p*,1 .4aa, e ^4?44 eaddtad

h. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of
Securities) Regulations 1998; (Not Applicable to the Company
during the Audit Period

I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses
of the following:

i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company
Secretaries of India. (The Company has complied with the
guidelines issued by ICSI )

ii) As per information received from the management, the Listing
Agreements entered into by the Company with the,Calcutta Stock
Exchange Limited has been generally complied with.

During the period under review the Company has complied with the
provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, standards etc'
mentioned above subject to the following observations:

1. The equity shares of the company are held in both Physical and
Dematerialized Form.

2. Tlne Equity Shares of the company are listed only with The
Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited and the Company has not
made any application lor delisting of its equity shares during the
financial year.

I further report that:

The compliance by the company of applicable financial laws such as

Direct and Indirect Tax laws and maintenance of financial records and
books of accounts have not been reviewed in this audit since the same
have been su$ect to review by the statutory financial auditors, tax
auditors and other designated professionals.

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper
balance of Executive, Non' Executive and Independent Directors. The
Company has appointed Shri Sanjib Kant Jha as Chief Financial Officer
(CFO) of the company. During the financial year Shri Avishake Bhar has
been appointed as Company Secretary of the company on 26.12.2079.

Contact No. : 9830840069/033460048921033-2242U97, e-fiall: ranaygoswami@gmail'com

#*\
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RANAY GOSWAMI & CO.
@*7al4 -4d4, & .aeAal &aatad

STEPIIEN EOUSE
Room No. 45A, 3rd X'loor
d B B D Bagh (E), Kotkrtr - 700 001

Adequate Notices is given to all Directors to schedule the Board
Meetings. The agenda and detailed notes on agenda are sent at-1east 7
(seven) days in advance. As per the Minutes of the meetings duly
recorded and signed by the chairman, the decisions of the Board were
unanimous and no dissenting views have been recorded.

The Annual General Meeting for the financial year 31.03.2019 was held
on 30ft September 2Ol9 lor which Minutes were duly recorded'

I further report that there are adequate system and processes in the
Company commensurate with the size and operation of the company to
monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, ru1es, and
regulations and guidelines.

I further report that during the Audit Period the company has not made
any

i. Public/Right/ Preferential/Issue of Shares/ debentures/ sweat equity etc.

ii. Redemption/Buyback of Securities.

iii. Merger/Amalgamation/reconstruction etc.

iv. Foreign Technical Collaborations.

Place: - Kolkata For. Ranay Goswami & Co
Company Secretaries

AO28317BOO1864800 n,
Q^r*L--/.-cxa//Yn'\-(( c-'

Ranay Goswami
ACS: 28317, C, P: 10163

f*.\
[c 

n. xo.-tota:JY
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Contact No. : 9830840069/033460048921033-22420497, e-mall : ranaygoswami@gmail.com



RANAY GOSWAMI & CO. STEPtrENHOUSE
Room No. 45A, 3rd Floor
4 B B D Bagh (E), Kolkata - 700 001@4a,4aa, A .aeqal furala,rt

Note: This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as

ANNEXURE "A" and forms as integral part of this report'

*ANNEXT]RE A''
To
The Members
M/s Esjay Commerce Limited
8 Camac Street, Room No. 15,
1"t Floor, Kolkata 7OOO17,
West Bengal, India.

My report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1. Maintenance of Secretarial Records is the responsibility of the management
of the Comparry. My responsibility is to express an opinion on these

secretarial records based on my audit.

2. I have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to
obtain reasonable assuralce about tl:e correctness of the contents of the
secretarial records. The verification was done on the test basis to ensure
that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. I believe that the
processes and practices, I followed provide a reasonable basis for my
opinion.

3. I have not verified the correctness a]1d appropriateness of fina]lcial records
ald books of accounts of the Company.

4. Where ever required, I have obtained the Management representation about
compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happenings of events etc'

5. The compliance of provisions of corporate and other applicable 1aws, ru1es,

regulations, standards is the responsibility of the malagement My

examination was limited to the verification of procedures on test basis'

6. The Secretarial. Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future
viability of the compaay nor of eflicacy or effectiveness w'ith which the

management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

Place: - Kolkata

UDIN: AO28317BOO1

For. Ranay Goswami & Co
Compaly Secretaries

&*a-("ryA
Ranay Goswami

ACS:28317, C, P: 1O163

#*q
$fc.p. N"..ro,er)i

\*"/l
Contact No. : 9830840069/033 460048921033-22420497 , e-mall : ranaygoswami@gmail.com



@ l;.9;i*JI.flSP
33, BRABOURNE ROAD

KOLKATA - 7OO OO1

@ 2242-8102,2243-4176
E-mail : camcjainco@gmarl.com

mcjainco@icai.org

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF ESTAY COMMERCELIMITED

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone Ind AS financial statements of Esjay Commerce
Limited ("the Company"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31't March, 2020, and the
Statement of Plofit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Changes in
Equity and the Casl-r Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a sumrnary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinior-r and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid standalone Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Companies
4ct,2013 ("the Act") in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
Indian Accounhng Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies
(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, ("Ind AS") and other accounting principles
generally acceptecl in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31't March, 2020, andits loss,
total complehensive income, its cash flows and the changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion
We conducted our auclit of the standalone Ind AS financial statements in accordance with the
Stanclards on Aucliting specified under section 143(10) of the Act (SAs). Our responsibilities under
those Stanclarcls are further described in the Auditor's Responsibitity for the Audit of the Standalone
Ind AS financial statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance
with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together
with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the standalone Ind AS financial
statements uncler the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our
other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAI's Code of Ethics.
We beiieve that the audit evidence obtained by us is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our auclit opinion on the standalone Ind AS financial statements.

Key Audit Matters
Key audit matters are those mattels that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in
our auclit of the standalone lxd AS financial statements of the current period. These matters were
addressecl in the context of our audit of the standalone Ind AS financial statements as a whole, and in
forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. We have
detern-rinecl the mattel described below to be the key audit matter to be communicated in our report.

Sr. No. Key Audit Matter Auditor's Response
1. Completeness in identification,

accounting and disclosure of related
party transactions in accordance with
the applicable laws and fin3ncial
reporting framework. Refer Note'34 to
the Stanclalone Financial Statements

d

We have assessed the systems and processes
Iaid down by the company to appropriately
identify, account and disclose all material
related party transactions in accordance with
applicable laws and financial reporting
framework. We have designed and performed
arulit plocedurbs in accordance with the

-4=-\ t

ffirS{elihes laid down by ICAI in the Standard
'on Auditins (SA 550) to identifv, assess and

ii -(1 ;'''l-';',*iofl



respond to the risks of material misstatement
arising from the entity's failure to appropriately
account for or disclose material related par$
transactions which includes obtaining necessary
approvals at appropriate stages of such
transactions as mandated by applicable laws
and regulations.

Information Other than the Standalone Ind AS financial statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

information comprises the information included in the Report of the Directors and Management

Discussion & Analysis Report, but does not include the standalone Ind AS financial statements

and our auclitor's report thereon.

and r.r,e do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

to read the other in{ormation and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is
materially inconsistent with the standalone Ind AS financial statements or our knowledge
obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this

regard.

Management's Responsibility for the Standalone Ind AS financial statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act
with respect to the preparation of these standalone Ind AS financial statements that give a true and

fair view of the financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive income, cash

flows ancl changes in equity of the Company in accordance with the Ind AS and other accounting

principles generally accepted in India. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate

accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the

Companv and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application

of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent;
and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were

operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant

to the preparation and presentation of the financial statement that give a true and fair view and are

free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the standalone Ind AS financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the

Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disciosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to
liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting

Process. \

Auditor's Responsibility for the Audit of the Standalone Ind AS financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether.the standalone Ind AS financial

statements as a r,r.hole are free from material t, whether due to fraud or error, and to
issue an auditor's report that includes our opini nable assurance is a high level of assurance,

but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted infhCcordance with SAs will always detect a material

"t. d',l /



misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material
if, individuaily or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these standalone Ind AS financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We aiso:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone Ind AS financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for
one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal financial control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(0 of the Act, we
are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal
financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the management.

Conclucle on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a

going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the standalone Ind AS financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are

based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, strucfure and content of the standalone Ind AS financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the standalone Ind AS financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope ancl timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters
that were of most significance in the audit of the standalone Ind AS financial statements of the
current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's
report unless lar,r. or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely
rare circumstances, we determine that a rhatter should not be communicated in our report because

the adverse consequences of doing so i,iould reasonably te expected to outweigh the p.rft. interest
benefits of such communication.

,'\\
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 201'6 ("the Order"), issued by the

Central Government of India in terms of sub-section(11) of section 'l'43 of the Act, we give in

the Anrtexure A a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order'

2. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the inJormation and explanations which to the best of

our knowlerlge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audiU

(b) In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the

Company so far ir uppuurc from our examination of those books;

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss inctuding Other Comprehensive

Income, the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by

this Report are in agreement with the relevant books of account.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Standalone Ind AS financial statements comply with the Ind

AS specified under Section 133 of the Act'

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March,

2020 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors are disqualified as on

3Lst March ,2020 from teing appointed as a director in terms of Section 1'64 (2) of the Act.

(0 With respect to adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the

company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our seParate report in

"Annexure B" to this rePort'

(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance

r,r.ith Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2O't'4, ln our opinion and to

the best of our in{ormation and according to the explanations given to us:

The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial

position.

The Company rlid not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for

which there were any material foreseeabie losses'

There \,vere no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education

and Protection Fund bY the ComPanY

For M. C. JAIN & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTAffi ,-.

(ICAI Reg. No.304012E)

L-A-r** {

(M.K.PATAWARI)
PARTNER
M. No. 056623

i,

iii)

UDIN: 2,oo*tzlAAAA Kc1B1{o/ :

33, Brabourne Road,
Kolkata_l, ThALDay oIL<_WZ}
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Annexure A referred to in paragraph L of the section on "Report on other legal and regulatory

requirements" of our report-of even date addressed to the members of Esjay Commerce Limited

(i) (a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative

details and situation of fixed assets.

(b) Fixecl assets were physically verified during the year by the management in accordance with a

phased progru**" oi verification which in our opinion provides for physical verification of all the

fixed assets at reasonable intervals. According to the information and explanations given to us, no

material discrepancies were noticed on such verification'

(c) The title deeds of immovable properties are held in the name of the company'

(i0 As explair"red to us, inventories of shares & securities held in physical form have been physically

verified during the year by the management at reasonable intervals and no material discrepancies

were noticed on such physical verification.

(iii) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has granted unsecured

loan to companies and Limited Liability Part'rerships covered in the register maintained under

Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013'

a) In respect of the aforesaid loan, the terms & conditions on which such loans are granted

are ttot prejudicial to the interest of tl-re company.

b) In respect of the aforesaid loan, the parties have repaid the principal amount, as stipulated,

and were also regular in payment of interest, as applicable'

c) Iu respect of the aforesaid loans, there are no overdue amount,

(i") In our opinion and according to information and explar-rations given to us, provisions of section 185

of the Ctrnpanies Act, 2013 in respect of loan given have been complied with by the company' The

Company belng a Non-banking financial company provisions of Sec. 185 of the Companies Act,

2013 are not applicable to the Company'

(") The company has not accepted any deposits from the public within the meaning of Sections 73,74,

75 and 76 of the Act and the Rules framed there under to the extent notified.

(ri) In our opinion the Company is a Non-banking financial comPany. Accordingly, the maintenance of

cost records are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

(vii) (a)According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the comPany

examineJby us, i1 our opinion the Company is generally regular in depositing with appropriate

authorities undisputed. slatutory dues including provident fund, employee's state insurance,

income tax, service tax, custom duty, excise duty, GST, cess and statutory dues as applicable to it
ancl 1o unclispuled statutory dues are outstanding, at the year end, for a period more than six

months from the date they become payable'

(b) According to the inforlnation and explanations given to us and the records of the Company examined

been deposited on account f dispute:bv us, follor ln disputed sta utory dues have not been cleposltect on account o

Name of the
statute

Nature of dues Amount (Rs) ,Period to which
the amount relates

Forum where dispute is
pending

Incorne Tax Act Inconle Tax 1,06!7,330/- AY 2012-13 CIT (Appeals)

Income Tax Act Income Tax 1,99,53,0,701- Av 2013-"14 CIT (Appeals)

Income Tax Act Income Tax 8,63,740 / - Alp1z 18 CIT (Appeals)

\{
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(viii) In our opinion and according to the explanations given to us and based on our audit procedures

performed for the purpose of reporting the true and fair view of the financial statements, the

Company did not have any outstanding dues in respect of banks, financial institution or to
government during the year and there were no outstanding debentures.

(i") In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has

not raised any money by way of initial public offer / further public offer / debt instruments and

term loans. Hence, reporting under clause 3(ix) of the Order is not applicable to the Company and

therefore not commented uPon.

(") Basecl upon the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and fair view of
the financial statements and according to the information and explanations given by the

management, we report that no fraud by the company or on the company by the officers and

emplo ees of the Company has been noticed or reported during the year nor have been we

informed of any such case by the Management.

("i) Based on our audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and fair view of

the financial statements and according to the information and explanation given by the

management, we report that the managerial remuneration paid / provided during the year is
nithir-r the limits specified {s 197 and no approvals u/s 197 read with schedule V to the

Companies Act, 2013 were required.

(xii) In our opinion, the Con"rpany is not a Nidhi company. Therefore the provisions of clause 3 (xii) of

the order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

(xiii) Based on olrr auclit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and fair view of
the financial statements and according to the information and explanations given by the

management, transaction with related parties are in compliance with section 177 & L88 of
Companies Act,201,3, wherever applicable, and the details have been disclosed in the notes the

financial statements, as required by the applicable accounting standards.

(xiv) Accorcling to the information and explanations given to us, and based on the records of the

Company examined by us, the Company has not made any preferential allotrnent or private

placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year under review.
therefore provisions of clause 3(xiv) of the order are not applicable to the company and hence not
comrnented upolt.

(*r) According to the information and explanations given to us, and based on the records of the

Companl. examined by us, the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with
clirectors or persons connected with them.

(xvi) The Company being a non-banking financial company is required to be registered under Section

45-IA of Reserve Bank of India Act, 1-934 and registration so required has been duly obtained.

For M. C.IAIN & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
(ICAI Ree. No.304012E)

l* )-+.-*""
(M.K.PATAWARI)
PARTNER
M. No.056623
UDIN: 2ooGcrlARRn rcg'l +ao

33, Brabourne Road,
Kolkata-l, The)/-Pay of kffi:20.
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ANNEXURE "B" TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Referrecl to in paragraph 2(f) under "Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements" section of our

report of even date.

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies
Act, 2013 ("the Act").

We have auclited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Esjay Commerce Limited ("the

Company") as of 31 March 2020 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for

the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based

on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential

components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over

Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ('ICAI'). These responsibilities

include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were

operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to

.ornpurly'r policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the

u..riu.y and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial

information, as required under the Companies Act,2013.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting

based on our audit. We conclucted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal

Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing, issued by

ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2073, to the extent applicable to

an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued

by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we

comply rt ith ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about

w,heiher aclequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if
such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit invoives performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial

conh.ols system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial

controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over

financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and

operating elfectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the

urditor'r juclgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,

whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the auclit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our

audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Finagrcial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's i1-rternal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable

urrr.urli" regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external

purposes in iccordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control

orrer fir-rar-,cial reporting includes those p6licies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records

that, i1 reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect'the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the

company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that,transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of

financial statements in accordance with lenerally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and

expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and

directors of the conlpanyi and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of

unauthorized acquisitiorl, use, or disposition of the conyf;fs assets that could have a material effect on the

fina ncial sta temett ts.



Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the

possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or

fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over

financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial

reporting may become inaclequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the

policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over

financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at

31 March 2020, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company

considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal

Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India,

For M.C.}AIN & CO
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
(ICAI Reg. No.304012E)

(-=4J*^^
(M K PATAWARI)
PARTNER
M. No. 056623

UDIN: 2tr oG (L3 AAAAK9 8 7€o
33, Brabourne Road,
Kolkata-1, The ),fL Day of



4E.JAYgON[NAE-Rgf,
Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2020

[T,8*^D

(Amount in i)
Particulars Note

No.
As at 31st

March 2020
As at 31st

March 2019
As at 31st

March 2018

I.
(1)

(2)

II.
(l)

(2)

(3)

lassrrs
I

INON - CURRENT,\SSETS

Ita) eroperty. Plant & Equipment

11b.1 Financial Assets

l1i; Investments

l1a1 Otner non-current assets

I fot"l Non-Current Assets
I
I

ICURRENT ASSETS
J(a) lnventories

l(b)Financial Assets
I

l(i) Investments

l(ii) Trade receivables

ItiiilCasn & cash Equivalents

l(iv) Bank Balance other than 1i; above

ItutLoan
(vi) Orher Financial Assets
(vii) Current Tax Assets
(viii) Other Current Assets

Total Current Assets

Total Assets

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
EQUITY
(a) Equity Share Capital
(b) Other Equity

Total Equity

LIABILITIES
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
(a) Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net)

CURRENT LIABILITIES
(a) Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings
(ii) Other Financial Liabilities
(iii) Others Current Liabilities
(iv) Provisions

Total Current Liabilities
Total Liabilities

Total Equity and l;iabilities

Z

1
!

5

0
7
E

2
l0
ll
t2

l3
t4

16

l7
r8
l9

t5

23,00 1,135.1 8

t0,t12,840.43
25,190,200.00

24,069,579.19

9,902,958.83
25,190,200.00

24,833,31l.lg

10,008,920.75

I 9.853.618.00
58,304.175.61 59,161.738.01 54,695,849.93

320,976.45

17,377,240.96

42,861,179.56
2,537,t84.07

1t9,056,796.00
57,500.00

11,925,615.17

1,067.629.00

247,376.45

5,825,321.20
42,740,915.56

3,686,192.77

115,606,249.00

73,500.00
11,546,976.77

1,226,595.00

247,376.45

424,s99.96
43,063,658.56

8,035,780.14

108,519.548.00

57,953.00

11,065,229.67

1,028,539.00
195,104,121.21 180,953,125.75 172,442,694.78
253.408.296.82 240,114,863.76 227,138,534.71

3,499,370.00
189.705.767.C9

3,499,370.00
188,867,269.43

3,499,370.00

183,210.391.81
193.205,137.09 192.366.639.43 186,709,761.91

46,674,241.00
11,716,945.00

427,048.00
297.642.00

1,087,283.73

40,882,295.00

5,058,854.00
341,616.00
448,613.00

1,016,846.33

33,595,265.00

4,999,960.00

372,483.00

413,663.00

1,047,101.90

59,115,876.00 46.731.378.00 39,381,371.00
60,203,159.73 47,748,224.33 40,428,772.90

253,408,296.92 240,114,863.76 227,139,534.71

Significant accounting policies 1
notes are an integral part ofthe finanoial statements

As per our report ofeyen date.

For M. C. Jain & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Ig,AI8qg. No. 304rr?F;" "

Partner
M. N.056623

Kolkata - 700 001, -- ----.
Date: ) llYtat-*)

For and on behalfofthe Board

\',

\t .--..
\.a-

(S. K. Nai/ata, DIN: 00025510)
lllar,aging Director

ga*
(S. Nahata, DIN: 02725654)

Director

CIN : L51226WB1982PLC03535.{ Eqjal Commerce Limitef



flSTJAV ]LN-[WNT'E.DgoNllxaE-Rgf,.
Statement of Profit and Loss for the Year Ended 3lst March 2020

(Amount in ()

Particulars Note
No-

As at 31st
NIarch 2020

As at 31st
March 2019

I.
II.

III.

IV.

VII.

VIII

V.

VI.

IX.

lRevenue liom operations

lother incom"

I

lTotal Revenue (I + ID

I

I 
Expenses:

lPurchases 
ofstock - in - Trade

lChanges in Inventories

I 
enrployee benefit expenses

lFinance 
costs

Depreciation

Other expenses

Total expenses

Profit before tax (III- IV)

Tax expense: 
]

(l) Current tax 
I

(2) Earlier Year Tax 
I

(3) Detbrred Tax Liability (wrinen back) 
I

Profit at'ter tax (V - Vt) |

I

Other Comprehensive Income 
I

Other comprelrensive income not to be 
I

reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods I

Re-Measurement gains/(losses) on defined I

benefit plans 
I

Income tax effect 
I

Other Comprehensive Income, net of tax 
I

Total Comprehensive Income for the year (V)+(VI

20

2t

,1

n
24

25

7,258,194.40
8,009,529.00

9,420,110.67

7,913,340.00

15,266,723.40 17,333,450.67

73,600.00

(73,600.00)

1,639,661.00

3,170,467.00

854,041.00

8,109,121.70

1,448,s6;.OO

2,853,473.00

535,204.00

4,946,452.51

13,773,290.70 9,783,693.51

1,493,432.70

1,300,000.00

(808.40)

(115,383.00)

7,549,757.16

1,957,256,00

(39,349.00)

7t4,693.96

(185,820.40)

309,624,10

33,820.89

(8,793.43)

5,631,950.16

528,873.56 25,027.16

838,497.66 5,656,877.62

X. Earnings per equity share:

(1) Basic

(2) Diluted

Signifi cant accouiting policies

Notes to accounts

The notes are an integral part of the financial statements

0.88

0.88

21.57

21.57

As per our report ofeven date.
For M. C. Jain & Co.

Chartered Accountants
IIA\Reg. No.304012E

/ \ .<'::-'\Lf+4--"f:' 
.t. /.

(M. K.Patawarir)
Partner i 

:

M. N.0s6623 i .r/
-r,.;r/

Kolkata - 700 001

Dare: ) lru|-rrs -.'

For and on behalfofthe tsoard

\.
\*
lt. :"

'\ ,,'
(S. K. Nal,a.ir, DIN: 00025510)

Mdnaging Director

41*-
(S. Nahata, DIN: 02725654)

Director

CIN : L51226WB1982PLC035354 lEsjal Conune rce Limite[

1

1



f, s^IAYgolul[4fl Rgfl LII$4[T',fl D
Cash FIow Statement for the year ended 31st March 12020

Amount
31.03.2019

Net Profit before tax and Exceptional items
Adjustment for :

Deprec iation & Amortization Expense s

Contingent Provision against Standard Assets
Contingent Provision against Sub-Standardi Doubtful Assets
Dividend Received
Interest paid
Profit on sale of Property, Plant & Equipments
Profit on Sale of Investments

Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes
Adlustments for :

in Inventories
in Trade and Other Receivables
in Trade & Other Payables
in Short Term Money lending

sh Generated from Operations
lnterest paid
Interest on Income Tax Refund
Direct Taxes (paid)/Refund Q.{et)

sh Flow before exceptional items
Exceptional items

Cash generated from Operating activities

s. iash Flo# BoH tii:#;iirc,]uuti$,ii..E il,iliiili$
Sale of Property, Plant & Equipments
Purchase of Property, Plant & Equipments
Purchase of Investments

Sale of Investments

Dividend Received

Net Cash used in Invesling activities

C. c;st'rtu$,t',iim"ri $.1'll*eir[-eti lti $ i i r

Short Term Borrowing
Net Cash used in Financing activities

Net increasd(decrease)in Cush and Cash Equivalents

Cush and Cash Equivalents - Opening Bulance
Caslt and Cash Equivalents - Closing Balance

1,493,432.70

854,041.00
( 150,971.00)

4,704,313.00
(30,258.00)

3,170,467.00
(413,676.00)
247,107.40

7,549,757.16

535,204.00
34,950.00

1,781,725.00
(23,253.00)

2,853,473.00
(332,1 38.00)
130.123.67

154,861.00

9,380,241.30

(73,600.00

54,702.00
6,743,523.00

8,868,425.00

12,269,594.49

(5,227,442.00)
28,027.00

7,950,005.30
(3,170,467.00

(177,275.00
1,400,555.00) 2,439,003-.rO

(1,798,245.51)
(2,853,473.00)

561,666.00

(12,110,453.

6,979,639.24

23,253.00

660,000.00
(32,921.00)

(15,100,000.00)

4,300,000.00

7,030.00

5,791,946,00

As per our report ofeven date.
For M. C. Jain & Co.

rtered Accountants

)finaging Director
t

rCAReg. No.30.10l2E

t\l--.p
(M. K. e{turnuli;'
partner \, l, , i
M. N.0s6623 i

:/
Kolkata - 700 001

Date: I ll>/L^ng

31.03.2020
'lnw f;$$d:i6;e;ii+ji;o l;*i*is!li::;=:rl' .'i,

3,201,709.30 (7,090,721.61)

3,201,709.30 0.090.721.61\

(10.142.663.00) (4.545.895.76)

5,791,946.00

7,287.030.00

(1,149,00S.70)l (4,349,587.37)

3,b86,192.77

2,537,184.07

8,035,780.14

3.686.192.77
(1.149.008.70)l (4.349.s87.37\

For and on O.nr,rorthe Board

i _,i\ .\-- /

(S. Nahata, DIN: 02725654)
Director
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MESSERS ESIAY COMMERCE LIMITED
Notes to financial statements as at and for the year ended 31st March 2020

Corporate information

Esjay Commerce Limited ("the Company") is a public Company domiciled in India and is incorporated
undel the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956. Its shares are listed on Calcutta Stock Exchange (CSE)
in India. The Company is engaged in granting of loans and investing in shares and securities.

Basis of preparation

The financial statements of the Company for the year ended 31, March,2020 have been prepared in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Ind AS specified
under Section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Lrdian Accounting Standards) Rules)015, as
amended.

The financial statements have been prepared on historical cost basis, except for certain assets and
liabilities which have been measured atf.air value.

o Certain financial assets which are measured at fair value/amortised qost.

3. Summary of Significant Accounting policies

i. Current and Non-Current classification
All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the Company's normal
operating cycle and other criteria set out in the Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013. Based on the
nature of products and the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realization in
cash and cash equivalents, the Company has ascertained its operating cycle as L2 months for the purpose
of current or non-current classification of assets and liabilities. Deferred Tax assets and liabilities are
classified as non-current only.

ii. Property, Plant and Equipment
Properly Plant and equipment are carried at cost of acquisition, less accumulated depreciation
andaccumulated impairment, if *y. Cost comprises purchase price and directly athibutable cost
ofbringing the asset to its working condition for the intended use.
Depreciation on Properly, plant and equipment assets other than tand is provided on
Value Method to allocate their cost, net of their residual values on the basis of useful
the Schedule II of the Companies Act 20i.3.

iii. Inventories
Stock of shares and securities is valued at cost or NRV whichever is lower.

iv. Borrowing Costs
Borrowing costs that are directly athibutable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying
assets are capitalized as part of the cost until the assets is ready for its intended use. A qualifying asset is an
asset that necessarily requires a substlntial period of time to get ready for its intended use. Other

,)

the WrittenDown
livesprescribed in

,/4
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v. Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and Cash Equivalent comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term deposits with an original
maturity of three months or less, which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

vi. Impairment of non-financial assets
Impairment of Assets are assessed at each Balance Sheet date and il arty indicators of impairment exists the
same is assessed and provided for in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standard 36. A previously
recognized impairment loss is periodically assessed.

vii. Revenuerecognition
Revenue is recognized only when it can be reliably measured and it is reasonable to expect ultimate
collection. Dividend income is recognized when right to receive is established. Interest income is
recognized on time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and rate applicable.

viii. Employee Retirement Benefits:
Gratuity and Leave Encashment Benefit are not provided for and charged to Profit and Loss Account on
cash basis.

ix. Use of Estimates:
The preparation of financial statements requires estimates and assump{ons to be made that affect the
reported amount of assets and liabilities on the date of the financial statemlnts and the reported amount of
revenues and expenses during the reporting period.
Difference between the actual results and estimates are recognized in the period in which the results are
known/ materialized.

x.Taxation
Current income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recorrered from or
paid to the taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are
enacted or substantively enacted, at the reporting date. Management periodically evaluates positions
taken in the tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulations are zubject to
interpretation and establishes provisions where appropriate.

Deferred tax is provided using the balance sheet method on deductible temporary differences betwee,
the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes at the
reporting date.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year
when the asset is realized or the liability is settled, based on tax rates(and tax laws) that have been
enacted or substantively enact6d at the reporting date.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enlorceable right exists to set off
current tax assets against current tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity and
the same taxation authority. ,

Current and Deferred tax relahing to items recognized outside profit or loss is recognized outsicle profit
clr loss (either in other comprehensivE income or in equity). Current and Deferred tax items are
recognized ,

xi. Earnings per Share

attributable to
the period. For
athibutable to

Basic Earnings per Share is calculated by dividingp€nei profit or loss for the period
equity shareholders by the weighted average numfitf equity shares outstanding during
the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per shlIq, 

ft1*t ni,ofit or loss for the period

///,_,_g

\ r-LY,(/\
I
I

€.-



equity shaleholders and the weightetl average number of shares outstanding during the perio4 is
adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

xii. Provisions and Contingencies
A provision is recognized when an enterprise has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of
past even! it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be requirecl to
settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. Provisions are
measured of the present value of managemenfs best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the
present obligation at the end of the reporting period. The discount rate used to determine the present
value is a pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risk
specific to the liability. The expense relating to a provision is presented in the statement of profit and loss.

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises frorn past events whose existence will be
conJirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain fufure events beyond the
control of the Company or a present obligation that is not recognized because it is not probable that an
outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation. The Company does not recognize a
contingent tiability but discloses its existence in the financial statements.

xiii. Financiallnstruments
A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial
liability or equity instrument of another entity.

Financial Assets
Initial recognition and measurement
All financial assets are recognized initially at fair value plus, in the case of financial assets not recorded at
fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of the financial
asset.

Subsequent Measurement

Equity Investments
All equity investments in scope of Ind AS 109 are measured at fair value. Equity instrurnents which are
held for trading are classified as at Fair Value Through Profit and Loss (FVTPL). For all other equity
instruments, the Company makes an irrevocable election to present in Other Comprehensive Income
(OCD subsequent changes in the fair value. The Company makes such election on an instrurnent-by-
instrument basis. The classification is made on initial recognition and is irrevocable.

If the Company decides.to classify an equity instrument as at FVTOCI, then all fair value changes on the
instrurnent, excluding dividends, are recognizedin the OCI. There is no recycling of the amounts from
OCI to Statement of Profit and Loss, even on sale of investment. However, the Company may transfer the
cumulative gain or loss within equity.

Derecognition
A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar financial
asset) is primarily derecognized (i.e. remove.d from the Company's balance sheet) when:

* The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or \ A

\--* The Company has transferred its rights,to ,"@iri no*', from the asset or has assume d, an /
obligation to pay the received cash flows in lutl r,fiithout material delay to a third parq under a 'pass- i
through' arrangemen! and either (a) the Companyr,hiis t. q$ substantially atl the risks and rewarcls

", .,/ ".' /'--g k2-



of the asset, or (b) the Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and
rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the asset.

Impairment of financial assets
ln accordance with Ind AS 109, the Company applies expected credit loss (ECL)
and recognition of impairment loss on the flowing financial assets and credit risk

" Financial assets that are debt instruments, and are measured at amortised
securities, deposits, trade receivables and bank balance.

model for measurement
exPosure:

cost e.g., loans, debt

* Trade receivables or any contractual right
transactions that are within the scope of Lrd
receivables' in these financial statements).

The Company follows 'simplified approach,
receivables or contract revenue receivables.

to receive cash or another financial asset that result from
AS 11 and Ind AS 18 (referred to as'contractual revenue

for recognition of impairment loss allowance on Trade

The application of simplified approach does not require the Company to track changes in credit risk.
Rather, it recognizes impairment loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date, right from
its initial recognition.

ECL is the difference between all contractual cash flows that are due to the Company in accordance with
the contract and all the cash flows that the entity expects to receive (i.e., all cash shortfalls), discounted at
the original Effective Interest Rate (EIR). Lifetime ECL are the expected credit losses resulting from all
possible default events over the expected life of a financial instrument. The L2-month ECL is a portion of
the lifetime ECL which results from default events that are possible within L2 months after theleporting
date.

ECL impairment loss allowance (o, reversal) recognized during the period is recognized as
income/exPense in the Statement of Profit and Loss. This amount is reflected under the head 'other
expenses' (or'other income') in the Statement of profit and Loss.

Financial liabilities
Initial recognition and measurement
Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognitiory as financial liabilities at fair value through profit
or loss,loans and borrowings or payables.

All financial liabilities are recognized initially at fafu value and, in the case of loans and borrowings and
payables, net of directly athibutable transaction costs.

Subsequent measurement
Loans and borrowings
After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised
cost using the EIR method. Gains and losses are recognizecl in profit or loss when the liabilities are
derecognized as well as through the EIR amcjrtization process.

Amortised cost is calculated by
costs that are an integral part
Statement of Profit and Loss.

taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or
of the EIR. The EIR amortizatton is included as finance costs in the

\*,
4.r'.
,r'/
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Derecognition
A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or
expires. When and existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially
different terms, or the terms of an existing liabitity are substantially modified, such and exchange or
modification is treated as the derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability.
The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognized in the statement of profit or loss.

xii. Fair Value measurement
The Company measures financial instruments, such as, derivatives at fair value of each balance sheet
date.

xiii. Standard issued but not yet effective
There are no standards issued but not yet effective upto the date of issuance of Company's financial
statements.
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Note - 3

Investments

Name of Bodv Corporate
Face

Value(
!t\

Quantity
As on

31.03.20

Quantity
As on

31 01 tq

Quantity
As on

31.03.18

Value (()
As on

31.03.20

Value ({)

As on 31.03.19

Va lue (<)

As on 31.03.18

Trade lnvestments - Lons Term
Fully Prid up Equity Shares - Ouoted

l0
I

10

t9
5,000

19

19

5,000

19

t9
5,000

19

3, r00.80
4 I 5,500.00

s lrs r{

16,448.30

253,500.00

9,896. I 5

24,600.25

434,250.00

6,070.50

PNB Housing Finance Ltd.
R Systems International Ltd
Tata Steel Ltd.

Total - A 423,726.05 279,844.45 464,920,75

Fully Paid up Equity Shares - Unquoted

Aeran Commercial P\4. Ltd.

Onrush Building Maintenance Pv1. LtC.

Plaspick Enterprises (l) Pvt. Ltd.
Pran Pack P\4. Ltd
Remco Granite Ltd
Shree Absolutely Travels Prt. Ltd.
Teledata Marine Solutions Ltd

1 0

I
I
1

1

I

0

0

0

0

2

7,400

453

20,000

10,000

I 50,000

5,000

150

7,400

453

20,00c

10,000

I 50,000

5,000

150

7,400

20,000

10,000

I 50,000

1s0

r, r r+:s

2,494,500,00

r, r r+.:s

2,42s.s0;.00 2,350,s00.00

Total - B 2,495,614,39 2,429,614.38 2,350.500.00

Investment in Bonds - Unquoted

Tata Motors 9.9 0%-2020 Bonds
I 1.80% Tata Steel Perp2021 Bonds

10 lac

l0 lac

5

2

5

2

5

2

5,054,500.00

2,139,000.00
5,054,s00.00

2,139,000.00
5,054,500.00

2,139,000.00

Total - C 7,193,500.00 7.1 93.500.00 7,193.s00.00

Total A+B+C l0,l 12,E40.43 9,902,958.83 10,008,920.75

i,/ ..,', :' ,.7--v
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Note - 5
Inventories - Shares & Securities

Name ofBody Corporate Face
Value
ra

Quantity
As on

31.03.20

Quantity
As on

31.03.19

Quantity
As on

31.03.18

Value (t)

As on 31.03.20

Value (t)

As on 31.03.19

vat ue (<)

As on 31.03.18

Fullv Paid - Equitv Shares Ouoted_

ABB India Ltd.
ABB Power Products & Systems India Ltd
Gillanders Arbuthnot & Co.Ltd.
Incab Industries Ltd.
ITCLtd,
Kesoram Industries Ltd.
Reliance Industries Ltd.
SKPSecuritiesLtd.
State Bank of India F.V. l/-
Tata Steel Ltd.
Uniworth International Ltd.
Uniworth Textiles Ltd.
Vikasjyoti Commerce Ltd.

2

l0
l0
I

2

10

10

1

t0
l0
l0
l0

500

100

600

1 0,000

3,240
2,000

500

100

4,000

150

150

8,350

500

600

10,000

3,240
2,000

500

100

4,000

150

150

7,950

s00

600

10,000

3,240
2,000

500

100

4,000

50

t50
150

7,9s0

1,377._19

30,700.00

4,000.00

62,156.26

1,000.00

100,010.00

4,500.00

117,:x3:.oo

1,377.-19

30,700.00

+,ooo.oo

62,156.26

1,000.00

100,010.00

4,500.00

43,533.00

1,37'7._19

30,700.00

+,ooo.oo

62,156.26

1,000.00

100,010.00

4,500.00

43,633,00

Total 320,976.45 247.|i6.15 247,376.45

Note-6 Investment

Name of Bodv Corporate Quantity
As on

31.03.20

Quantity
As on

31.03.19

Quantity
As on

31.03.r8

Value (()

As on 31.03.20

Value (t)

As on 31,03.19

value (<)

As on 31.03.18

Trade Investments - Short Term

ABSL Savings Fund - Regular - Crowth 43714.031 I 5780.79 I 1242.574 17,377,240.9s 5,825,321.19 424,599.96

Total 17.377,240.95 5,825,321.19 424,599.96

J..,
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Note - 4
Other Non-Current Assets
Particulars 31.03.2020 3r.03.20r9 31.03.2018

Capital Advance
Advance for purchase of Immovable Property
Security Deposits (Unsecured, Considered Good)

24,607,159.00

583,041.00
24,607,159.00

583,041.00

t
18,615,537.00

1,238,081.00

Iotal 25,190,200.00 25,190,200.00 19,853,619.00

Note - 7
Trade Receivables
Particulars 31.03.2020 31.03.2019 31.03.2018
(Unsecured, Considered Good)
Outstanding for period less than six rnonths
Others

466,294.00

42,391,885.56
351,168.00

42,389,747.56
358,014.00

42,705,644.56

Total 42,861,179.56 42,740,915.56 43,063,658.56

Note - 8
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Particulars 31.03.2020 31.03.2019 31.03.2018

Balances rvith banks in current account
Cash in hand

t
2,505,228.92

31,955.15
3,643,876.62

42,316.15

8,0 r 7,540.99

I 8,239.15

Total 2,537,184.07 3,686,192.77 8,03s.780.14

Note - 9
Loans
Particulars 31.03.2020 3r.03.20r9 31.03.2018

Standard Assets (Unsecured. Considered Good)
Loan & Advances to Others

Loan & Advances to related Parties

Doubtful Assets (Unsecured. Considered Doubtful)
Loan & Advances to Others

Less: Provision for Doubtful Assets

Loss Assets (Unsecured. Considered Loss)
Loan & Advances to Others

Less: Provision for Loss Assets

6,23t,565.00
t12,825,23t.00

8,908,624.00
(8,908,624.00)

5,000,000.00

105,901,935.00

8,908,624.00
(4,204,3 l l.00)

99,533,5 10.00

2,500,000.00

8,908.624.00
(2.422.586.00'

2,500,000.00
(2,500,000.00)

4,704,313.00

2,500,000.00
(2,s00,000.00)

6,486,038.00

2,500,000.00
(2,500,000.00)

I 19,056,796.00 l15,606,248.00 108,5 19,548.00

Total' r 19,056.796.00 115,606,249.00 108.519.548.00

Note - l0
Other Financial Assets
Particulars \

31.03.2020 31.03.2019 31.03.20r8

Advance Given (Unsecured, Considered Good) 57,500.00 73,500.00 57,953.00

Total F 57,500.00 73.500.00 57,953.00

(
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Note - 11

Current Tax Assets
Particulars 31.03.2020 31.03.2019 31.03.2018

Advance Jncome Tax (Net off Provisions)
t

11,825.615.17 11,546,976.77 11,065,229.67

Total 11,825,615.17 11,546,976.77 11,065,229.67

Note - 12
Other Current Assets
Particulars 31.03.2020 31.03.2019 31.03.2018

Interest Receivable on Boncis, Unsecured, Considered Good

Electricity Charges Receivable, Unsecured, Considered Good

Balance with Govt. Authority. Unsecured. Considered Good
GST Input Credit
Motor Car Tax
Corporation Tax Credit

{
456,586.00

89,825.00

20,225.00

173,736.00

327,257.00

t
456,586.00

82, I 56.00

6,600.00

23 1,648.00

449,605.00

456,586.00

571,953.00
52t,218.00 687,853.00 571,953.00

Total 1,067,629.00 1,226,595.00 1,028,539.00

,"I
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Esjay Commerce Limited
Note - 13

Equity Share Capital
Particulars 31it March 2020

Numbers Amt in Rupees Numbers Amt in Rupees Numbers Amt in Rupees

Authorized share capital
Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each with voting rights 870,000 8,700000.00 870,000 8,200,000.00 870,000 g,200,000.00

Issued, subscribed and fully paid-up
Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each with voting rights z4g,gz7 z,4gg,g7o.o0 249,937 z,4gg,gzo.oo g4g,gg7 g,499,37o.0a

a) Reconciliation of Share Capital is given below:
Particulars 31st March 2020

Numbers Amt in Rupees

31st March 2019

Numbers Amt in Rupees

1.st April 20L8

Numbers Amt in Rupees

b) Terms/ rights attached to equity shares
Ihe Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs. 10 per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per
ln the event of liquidation of the company, the equity shareholders are eligible to receive the remaining assets of the company after

c) Details of sharelolders holding more than 5olo shares in the Company

At the beginning of the year
Issued during theyear

At the end of the year

There is no change in the number of shares in current

349,937 3,499,370.00 349,937

349,937 3,499,370.00 349,937

y"

3,499,370.00 349,937 3,499,370.00

3,499,370.00 349,937 3,499,370.0(

31st March 2020 31st March 2019 1st April 2018
Name of the shareholder

Numbers *,X"J:,'l*'" Numbers *,X"J:il*t Numbers *,X,j:,':,r,,"

Equity shares of Rs,1.0 each fully paid
S. Jitendra Trading & Investment Pvt. Ltd.
C. Surendra Trading & Investment Pvt. Ltd.
Ocean Merchandise LLP
(converted from Ocean Merchandise Pvt. Ltd.)

Wellpromote Pvt. Ltd.
Excel Developers Pvt. Ltd.

9.970/o

9.89y"

15.3470

6.5701

6.51.%

57,675

57,575

53,687

1.6.48% 34,900
1,6.45% 34,600
L5.34y" 53,687

0.00% 22,975

0.00% 22,775

9.97%

9.89%

L5.34%

6.577o

651%

34,900
34,600
53,687

22,975

22,775

As per records of the Company, including its register of shareholders/members and other declarations received from shareholders regarding

Note - 14

Other Equity

lst April 2018

Amount in
Rupees

31st March 2019

Amount in
Rupees

31st March 2020

Amount in
Rupees

Reserve Fund u/s 45JC of Reserve nank oi India
Act, 1931

General Reserve

Capital Reserve

Share Premium Account

Retained Eamings

Other Comprehensive Income

15,950,000.00

64,000,000.00

1,61,8,1,30.00

95,902,500.00

1,,209,421.93

1,530,339.88

183,210,391.81

12080,000.00

69,000,000.00

4,618,130.00

95,902,500.00

711,,272.09

1,555,367.34

188,867,269.43

L7,1,42,000.00

69,000,000.00

4,61,8,1,30.00

95,902,500.00

958,896.1,9

2,084,240.90

789,705,767.09

('':
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Note - 15
Deferred Tax Liabilities
Particulars 31.03.2020 31.03.2019 31.03.2018

Deferred Tax Assets for Depreciation
Opening Balance
Liability(-)/Assets(+) during the year
Closing Balance

Fair Value of Financial Instrumwnts through OCI

477,329.00
( 1 1 s.3 83 .00)

516,678.00
(39,349.00)

539,259.00
(22,s81.00',

361,946.00 477,329.00 516.678.00

725,337.73 539,517.33 530,723.90

Total 1,087,293.73 1,016,846.33 1,047,401.90

Note - 16
Short Term Borrowings
Particulars 31.03.2020 31.03.20r9 31.03.20r 8

Loan Repaliable on Demand from Other Parties
Unsecured, Considered Good

Loan Repavable on Demand from Related parties

Unsecured, Considered Good

15,819,143.00

30,856,099.00

10,930,92 I .00

30,051,474.00

t
2,800,000.00

30,795,265.00

Total 46,674,241.00 40,882,295.00 33,595.265.00

Note - 17
Other Financial Liabilities
Particulars 31.03.2020 31.03.2019 31.03.2018

Security Deposit Received

Advance Received

Liabilities for Expenses

5,320,359.00

6,056,500.00

340,086.00

4,317,159.00

437,600.00

304,095.00

(
4,t36,706.00

687,093.00

176,171.00

Total 11,716.945.00 5,058,954.00 4,999.960.00

Note - 18
Other Current Liabilities
Particulars 3t.03.2020 31.03.20r9 31.03.2018

Statutory Remitances

TDS Payable

GST Payable

Profession Tax Pavable

323,764.00

102,784.00

500.00

259,144.00
81,812.00

660.00

287,369.00

85,114.00

Total 427,049.00 341,616.00 372.483.00

Note - 19
Provisions
Particulars \

31.03.2020 31.03.20r9 31.03.2018

Provision for Standard Assets 297,642.00 448,613.00 413,663.00

Total 297,642.00 448,613.00 413.663.00
.,1 tL
!."
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Revenue From Operations
Particulars 31.03.2020 31.03.2019

Interest on Loan
(TDS < 6,24,987/-, Previous Year t 8,53,639/J

Interest on Bonds
Dividend (Gross)

Net Gain on sale of Mutual Funds

6,249,829.00

73 1,000.00
30,2s8.00

247,t07.40

8,536,380.00

730,3s4.00
23,253.00

130,123.67

Revenue from 0perations 7.258,194.40 9,420,110.61

Note - 21
Other Income
Particulars 31.03.2020

t
31.03.2019

Rent, Maintenance Charges and Service Charges Received
(TDS { 6,05,308/-, Previous Year t 5,08,050/1 0)

Interest on Income Ta.r Refund
Corporation Tax Received
Profit on Sale of Property-, Plant & Equipmcnt
Liability No longer required written back
Excess Provision on Standard Assets written back
Misc. lncome

7,230,427.00

177,275.00
6,440.00

413,676.00
6,740.00

150,971.00
23,000.00

5,918,712.00

1,626,248.00
332,1 38.00

36.242.00

8,008,529.00 7.9r3340.00

Note - 22
lncrease/(Decl'ease) in Inventory
Particulars 31.03.2020 31.03.2019

Inventories at the end of the year
Less: Inventories at thc beginning ofthe year

320,976.45
247,376.45

247,376.45
247,3'.76.45

.AL
73.600.00

Note - 23
Employee Benefi t Expqnses
Particulars 31.03.2020 31.03.2019

Salary and Bonus *

StaffWelfare
1,612,550.00

27 ,llt.00
1,421,938.00

26,626.00

TOTAL 1.639.66r.00 1,448,56r1.00
* includes <8,40,000/- paid to Smt. Maniu Nahata (Spouse of Sri Surendra Kumar Natrata. tr{an.asins Directcrr)

Note - 24
Finance Costs
Particulars 31.03.2020 31.03.2019

t
lnterest expense 3,170,467.00 2,853,473.00

3,170,467.00 2.853,473.00

Note - 25
Other Expenses
Particulars 31.03.2020 31.03.2019

t
Rent Paid

Rates and taxes

Travelling & Conveyance Expenses
Listing Fees

Electric Charges

Lift nraintenance charges

Contingent Provision against Standard Assets

Provision for Doubtful Assets i
Payment to Auditors
-For Audit
-For Tax Audit
-For Certification Work

Prof'essional Charges

Legal Exp.
Interest Paid on late paymentS 1

Misccllaneous Expenses

1,688,8 l 6.00

3 I 8,102.0C

19,725.00

29,500.00
264,474.00

I 9,844.00

4,704,313.00

30,000.00

I 2,000.00
.181,950.00

t2,70c.00
782.02

826,915.68

1,638,816.00

429,056.13

43,687.00

29,500.00
229,545.00

19,844.00
34,950.00

1,781,725.00

1s,000.00
3,000.00
3,000.00

63,000.00
22,500.00

582,829.33

8,109,121.70 4,946.452,51
\)'
,f
I



Note - 26
Schedule appended to the Balance Sheet ofa non-deposite taking non-banking financial company

As required in term of Paragraph 13 of (Non-Deposit Accepting or Holding) Companies
Prudential Norms (Reserve Bank) Directions,20O7

(Amount in t)

LIABILITIES SIDE: Amount outstanding
as at 31st March, 2020

Amount Overdue
as at 31st March,

2020

Loans and advances availed by non-banking financial
company inclusive of interest accrued thereon but not paid:

: Secured

: Unsecured (other than falling within the

meaning of public deposit)
(b) Deferred Credits
( c) Term Loans
(d) Inter-corporate loans and borrowing
(e) Commercial Paper
(0 Cash Credit from Banks

46,674,241.00

Amount
Outstanding As at
31st March,2020

2 Break-up ofLoans and Advances including bills receivables
[other than those included in (4) below ] :

(a) Secured

(b) Unsecured

3 Break u p of Leased Assets and stock in hire and other assets counting towards AFC activities :

(i) Lease Assets including lease rentals under Trade receivable :

(a) Financial Lease

(b) Operating Lease
(ii) Stock on Hire including hire charges under Trade Receivable :

(a) Assets on Hire
(b) Repossessed Assets

(iii) Other loans counting towards AFC activities
(a) Loans where assets havQ been repossessed
(b) Loans other than (a) above

4 Break-up of Investment :

Current Investments :

l. Quoted :

(i) Shares: (a) Equity

ns,056,7s;.00

( (-
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(i, Debentures and
(iii) Unit of mutual funds
(iv) GovemmentSecurities
(v) Others (please specify)

2. Unquoted:
(i) Shares: (a) Equity

(b) preference

ii) Debentures and Bonds
iiD Unit of mutual funds
iv) GovemmentSecurities
v) Others (please specify)

t7 ,377,240.95

Long Term Inyestments :

1. Quoted :

(D Shares : (a) Equity
(b) Preference

(ii) Debentures and Bonds
(iii) Unit of mutual funds
(iv) GovemmentSecurities
(v) Others (please specify)

2. Unquoted:
(i) Shares: (a) Equity

(b) preference

(ii) Debentures and Bonds
(iii) Unit of mutual funds
(iv) GovemmentSecurities
(v) Others

423,726.05

2,495,614.38

7,193,500.00

5 Borrower group-wise classification ora@
Category Amount lnet of rnvttrnns

l. Related Parties
(i) Subsidiaries
(ii) Companies in the same group
(iii) Orher related parries

2. Other than related parties

Secured Unsecured Total

r12,825,231.00

6,23r,56s.00
112,82s,231,00

6,231,565.00

Total I 19,056,796.00 I 19,056,796.00

6 Investor group-wise classification ofall investments (current and long term) in shares and securities (both quoted and unquoted

Category
Market value/Break
up or fair value or

NAV

Book Value (net of
provisions)

2.

Related Parties
(i) Subsidiaries
(ii) Companies in the same group
(iii) Other related parties

Other than related parties
2,194,500.00

7,939,316.88
2,494,500.00

7,939.316.88

Total 10,433,816.88 I 0,433.8 16.88

7 Other Information

Amount
Gross Non-Performing Assets
(i) Related parties
(ii) Other than related parties

Net Non-Performing Assets

(i) Related parties
(ii) Other than relatedparties

Assets acqlired in satisfaction ofdebts

I 1.108,624.00

l.

3.

l.

, t':/,



NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2020.

27 In the opinion of the Board of Directors, the Current Assets, Loans and Advances have value on
realization, in the ordinary course of business, at least equal to the amount at which they have been
stated in the Balance Sheet.

28 There is no micro, small and medium enterprises as defined under the Micro, Small & Ivledium
Enterprise Development Ac! 2006 to whom the Company owes dues. The above information
regarding Micro, Sma1l & Medium Enterprises has been determined to the extent such parties have
been identified on the basis of information available rvith the Company.

29

30

Value of Imports during the year (C.I.F. basis)

Expenditure/ Earnings in Foreign Currency

31 Contingent Liability & Comrnitment

1. Contingent Liability

Commitments:

32 EARNINGS PER SHARE

Net Profit/ (Loss) after Tax as per profit and

Weighted average number of equity shares

Basic and Diluted Earnings per share of
Face value of Rs. L0/- each

31.03.2020
Nil

Nil

31.03.2019
Nit

Nil

31.03.2019

56,31,850

3,49,937

21..57

Nil

Nil

of

JJ

34

Nil

Nitii.

3L.03.2020

Loss Account3,09,624

3,49,937

0.88

The Company has only one reportable business segment and geographical segment and hence
further disclosure is required under Ind AS108 on segment Repoiting. 

-

As per Ind AS 24, issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, the disclosures
transactions with the related parties as defined in the Accounting Standard are given below:

List of related parties and relatiohships:-

Particulars Name of the Related Party

Key Managerial Persons L) Surendra Kr Nahata, Managing Director

. 2) D R Chandalia, Director
3) Sharad Nahata, Director

K {) Sarypat Mal sancheti, Director

",,,,)/) 
Adishek Bhar, Company secretary

*Y 6) s KJha, CFo
\,

(''-



Relative of Key Managerial Personnel&their Indira Debi Nahata
enterprises where transactions have Bimala Debi Nahata
taken place (Relative) Manju Nahata

Jitendra Kr Nahata
Remco Granite Ltd
Prakash Towers Pvt Ltd
Aeran Commercial Pvt Ltd
Shree Absolutely Travels Pvt Ltd
Ultimate Tie Up Pvt Ltd
Saaranq Infra Projects Pvt Ltd

Particulars of Transactions during the year:-

s.t.
No.

Name of theTransaction Relationship 20L9-20 2018-19

1 Rent Paid
Indira Debi Nahata Relative 422204.00 422204.00
Bimala Debi Nahata Relative 422204.00 422204.00
Manju Nahata Relative 422204.00 422204.00
Iitendra Kr Nahata Relative 422204.00 422201.00

2 Electricity Charges
Indira Debi Nahata Relative 238627.50 251224.75
Bimala Debi Nahata Relative 238627.s0 251224.75
Manju Nahata Relative 238627.50 25t224.75
Jitendra Kr Nahata Relative 238627.50 257224.75

a Loan Taken
Captivate Marketing & Services
Pvt Ltd

7100000.00 10550000.00

4 Repayment of Loan Taken
Remco Granite Ltd Relative 1040576.00 924207.00
Prakash Towers Pvt Ltd Relative 20898.00 9760,00
Captivate Marketing & Services
Pvt Ltd

Relative 3100000.00 Nil

5 Loan Given
Aeran Commercial Pvt Ltd Relative 509922.00 270000.00
Saarang lnfra Projects Pvt Ltd Relative 153200.00 150000.00
Shree Absolutely Travels Pvt
Ltd

Relative 1600000.00 1700000.00

Ultimate Tie Up Pvt Ltd Relative 20000.00 40100.00
6 Repayment received of Loan

Given
Shree

Ltd
Absolutely Travels Pvt Relative 400000.00 2820499.00

7 Interest Paid
Remco Granite Ltd Ilelative 2061912.00 22,67307.00
Prakash Towers Pvt Ltd Relative 11530.00 12109.00
Captivate Marketing & Services
Pvt Ltd

Relative, 1097025.00 3'.12023.00

8 Interest Received Y

Aeran Commercial Pvt Ltd Relative 4607665.00 501,4647.00
Saarang Infra Proiects Pvt Ltd Relative 523645.00 467428.00
Ultimate Tie Up Pvt Ltd Relative 468885.00 5'11000.00

9 Salary Paid Kst -!
Manju Nahata Relative , /l', 840000.00 700000.00
Avishek Bhar Key Irlanaserial fl |!'s6ut'/ 85403.00 75000.00

\r\.-,i
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Particulars of Outstandi balance at the
S.L.
No.

Name of theTransaction Relationship 2019-20 201.8-\9

1 Loan Taken
Remco Granite Ltd Relative 30705721.00 29890576.00
Pr:akash Towers Pvt Ltd Relative 150377.00 160898.00
Captivate Marketing & Services
Pvt Ltd

Relative 15818143.00 10830821.00

2 Loan Given
Aeran Commercial Pvt Ltd Relative 80946898.00 76290078.00
Saarang Infra Projects Pvt Ltd Relative 6301280.00 5675800.00
Shree Absolutely Travels Pvt
Ltd

Relative 17335057.00 16135057.00

Ultirnate Tie Up Pvt Ltd Relative 8241996.00 7800000.00
Note:Re1atedpaIryre1ationshipandtheirtransactions1iu'th"*u"ugement.

35 First time adoption of Ind AS
These financial statements, for the year ended 31 March 2020, are the first the Company has prepared in
accordance with Ind AS. The Company's financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2020 have
been prepared in accordance with Ind AS notified under the Companies (Indian Accounhilg Standards)
Rules, 20L5 as described in the surunary of signilicant accountjng policies. The adoption oi Ind AS has
been carried out in accordance with Ind AS 1"01., with April '1,,2018 as the transition date. In accortlance
with Ind AS 101, the resulting difference between the carrying amounts of the assets and liabilities in the
financial statements under both Ind AS and Previous GAAP as at the kansition date have been
recognized directly in equity at the transition date. An explanation of how the transition from previous
GAAP to Ind AS has affected the financial position, financial performance and cash florvs is set out in the
following notes:

Exemptions and exceptions applied

Set out below are the applicable Ind AS 101 optional exemptions and mandatory exceptions applied in
the transition from Previous GAAP to Ind AS.

Classification and measurement of financial assets

Ind AS 101 allows an entity to assess classification and measurement of financial assets on the basis of the
facts and circumstances that exist at the date of transition tcl Ind AS. The classification of financial assets
is thus based on the facts and circumstances that exist as at 1 April201g.

36 Notes to first-time Adoption
1.. Fair valuation of Investments

A. Mutual Funds and Alternative Investment Fund: Under the previous GAAP, investments were
classified as long-term investments or current investments based on the intended holding period and
realisability. Long-term investments were carribd at cost less provision for other than temporary decline
in the value of such investments. Current investrnents were carried at lower of cost and fair value. Under
Ind AS, these investments are required io be measured at fair value. The resultin g fair value changes of
these investments have been recognised in retained earnings as at the date of transition and subsequently
in the Other Comprehensive Income for the year ended 3Lst March ,2019. This has resulte,l in increase in
investments by Rs2094884.67 as at 3Lst March, 2019 il, 2018 - Rs 2061063.78) rvith corresponding

)1>
,/,

increase in equity.



2. Other Comprehensive Income

Under Ind AS, all items of income and expense recognised in a period should be included in profit or loss
for the period, unless a standard requires or permits otherwise. Items of income and expens" ttrut are not
recognized in profit or loss but are shown in the statement of profit and loss as 'other comprehensive
income' includes remeasurements of defined benefit plans and fair value gains or (losses) on FVOCI
equity instruments. The concept of other comprehensive income did not exist under previous GAAp.

37 Effect of the Transition to Ind AS
Reconciliations of Equity as per erstwhile Indian GAAP as previously reported and Ind AS is as follows:

Particulars Notes to Firsttime adoption Total Other Equity

31-Mar-L9 01-Apr'18

Bquity as per previous GAAP L90811272.09 185179421.93

Adiustments:

Effect of measuring Financial
Instruments at fair value

1 2094884.67 2061063.78

Tax Adjustments on above 1 (53es17.33) (530723.e0)

Equity as per Ind AS 192366639.43 L8670976L.8't

Reconciliations
follows:

of net profit as Per erstwhile Indian GAAP as previously reported and Ind AS is

Particulars Notes to Firsttime adoption Total Other Equity

31-Mat-L9

Profit/ (Loss) as per Indian
GAAP

55,31,850.L6

Adjustments:

Effect of measuring Financial
Instruments at fair value

1 33,820.99

Tax Adjustments on above 7 (87e3.43)

Profit/ (Loss) as per Ind AS. 56,56,977.62

38otherinformationrequiredtobegivenaspertherequiremffiompanies
2013,may be read as Nil.

39 Previous year figures have been regrouped f rearuanged wherever considered necessary.

Act,

For i\tl.C. JAIN & Co.
Chartered Accountants
(rcAr REG.

(M.K.PATAWART)
Partner
M, No. 056623
Place: Kolkata
Date: The ?luday of

For arld on behaU of Board
\ *_i\ .,/
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(S. K. Nafrita, DIN:00025510)

Ma;tagtng Director
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